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1450 KILOCYCLES i
250 WATTS F

SERVING SOUTHWESTERN WISCONSIN
FROM RICHLAND COUNTY

THOMAS R. KELLEY, MANAGER August 18, 1950

Mr. Stanwood R, Morss,
R. R. No. 3
Bradford, Mass,

Dear Mr, Morss:

Your report of reception of WRCO test on the morning
of July 28, has been checked against our operating logs
and is hereby varified as correct, WRCO operates from

200 to 2:30 A,M, the lith Friday of each month for frequency
measurement,

We are enclosing a copy of our Latest WRCO News,
Thank you for your interest.

Very truly yours,

%/%
Thomas R. Kelley,
GENERAL MANAGER
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